MINUTES - TRI-TOWNSHIP PARK DISTRICT

The regular monthly meeting of the Tri-Township Park Distriet
Board of Commissioners was convened at the pavillion meeting
room on November 20, 1979 at 7:30 P.M. with president Russell
Wiesemeyer presiding. In addition to the president, Commissioners
- Leonard and Foucek answered present to the roll call. '

The minutes were read and approved.

The treasurer's report was read and the bills were presented.
Motion to accept treasurer's report and pay bills was made by
Commissioner Foucek, seconded by Commissioner Leonard and carried.
Moved by Commissioner Leonard, seconded by Commissioner Boucek and
carried to purchase $10,000, Money Market certificate - $5,000
from savings and $5,000 from cheeking account.

Commissioner Wiesemeyer reported on his contaet with Mr.
Ottwein on the land adjacent to the southeast corner of the Park.
Mr. Ottwein did not know that the owner wishes to sell but he will
attempt to inquire about it and advise aceordingly.

Commissioner Leonard reported that Commiskioner Arth has been
trying to locate a used rake but, so far, without success.

Commissioner wWiesemeyex.presented a letter from the
Department of Conservation uiring about mineral rights on
District property in relation to the application for 50% funding
on Tennis Court lighting. Attorney Cadigan reported that the
mineral rights had been conveyed away in 1899, Attorney Cadigan
will reply. Attorney Cadigan will also check with City Attorney
Wendell Durr regarding the roadway on the north side of the park.

Department of Conservation letter requesting d;tlils on
facilities available within the park will be answered by Attorney
Cldigln.

Commissioner Leonard advised that he had winterized the
comfort station. Commissioner Wiesemeyer suggested the use of gates
to eclose off the confort station ofr the winter to prevent further
vandalism,

It was noted that 94 light fixtures and standards were donated
to the district by Shell 0il Coe

Commissioner Leonard reported his repraseniation on the
occassion of the presentation of a Certificate of Appreeiation
from the Soceer Club to the District, '
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